



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

September 29, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 13, regarding plans for improvements to Glacken Field, Assistant City Manager for Human Services Jill Herold reports the following:

During 1994, the Glacken Field Totlot was renovated. This work included installation of new equipment, fencing, site furnishings, plantings and an automated water spray feature. The total budget for this project was \$125,000. In addition, within the past week, renovations to the three tennis courts have been completed. This project included major asphalt repairs, crack filling, installation of petrotac to protect and strengthen the court surfaces, color coating and relining of courts. The total budget for this project was \$17,500.

With respect to current turf conditions, drainage and irrigation systems, this site will be reviewed by the Open Space Committee and recommendations for improvements will be made in the capital budget process.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #8

5-599

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number
Thirteen, regarding plans for improvements
to Glacken Field.

In City Council September 29, 1997

PLACED ON FILE